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; Honourable N!.qiuhr Fred vm-. TeaTe 0 N N

& Rinistry of Foreign Affalrs, LG e s . , MDD

Caraichasl Street, Cusmingsburg, e e . , \ oo wt ST
Georgetown. o ) ot & -
Dear Conrsde iifnister ¥ills; ' , .

- This letter fs a confiraation to our conversatioe tolay (24th Nov., 1976) . -

T regarding the visit of Dishop Jia Jones and party of five {(5) p-nam rma the
MmsummtththMZ%ofDoauhr.tm -

Lo o - .

- _— -~

I

b Attomey of San Francisco Timothy Stoen, the Head of the U.5. Council of Churches, -
o and ons of the Dishop's Associate Finisters Revarand Frokes will be staying at our

-

 office in Geoxgetonn located at 121 Thind Street, Alberttesn. -
- The following is the itinsrary for Bishop Jones and his entourage.

W

4. My & Z8th Decenber, 197 o - o L

| aingeX P 1gamm at Timehri Interuational Alrport in the early moming hours. -
h.lb‘};... g .2. Tour of the Feoples Temple Agricultural Eilssion at Jonestown, Fort
P ;;V Taitiuna, Forth Fest Regions to fly into the fara in the moming, to
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” 29th Decesber, 1976 R - : o :

1. Mi.ng vlththol’rlnhhhtor at 10130a.:,
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P - B Jim Joges* nbor‘l‘ri Guyana
30th December, 1976 i -

1. Retum to tnited States of It, Governor Dymally, Assistant District
Attorney of San Franoisoo Timothy Stoen, and lsad of the U.5. Counell
of Clurches. Corgressiman L3N Brmdn

2, DPishop Jonss to re the Peoplas Tenple farm torl.fo Sxtn dﬂ:ﬂ_h@-“‘t
!ﬂtodnputtotho MShMltati-tobespocmultt%“" .
?“r‘“‘- Vs Ao s W W can T eaced Ao

n&é— L W \u- nlanurel
Tho following will be needed, as per our discussion, for thes Bishop's visit,

D bey

1. Frotocol to meet the airoraft that the Bishop and sntourage arrive om.

2, Transport of entourage from Timehri Intemational to Georgetown Peoples
Texple office at 121 Third Street, Alberttown.

3. Transportation for entourage to Ogle Airfield for flight to the r.opuql #
Temple farw at Jonestown, Fort Kaituma, North ¥est Ragion, )

4, Alr transportation in the moming for the Bishop and extoursge and the ‘-
Ronovreble Hinister Fred V1lls to the Psoples Temple farm and retum L
flight to Ogle Alrfield in the afternoom.

Y e

s
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5.

Transportation from Ogle Alrfield to Feoplas Temple's Georgetown orﬂoo.(, .

29th Docerbsr, ;ﬂﬁr
1. Transportation to meeting at 10:30a.m. with the Prime Minister,-
2. Transportation to luncheon being held Yy Deputy Frime Minister ge

= . P -

L - 3 L. R . - .
3. Tour organired for Bishop's party %o visit the University of G ﬂ‘— - ; ;

the lunchaon, This was a2 a special request of the it. Covemmor.
4, Transportation to and from the University of Guymna.

1. Protoool and transportation for the departurs of the Honourahle It. Govemor
Dymally, the District Attomey Timpthy Stoen, and the Head of the U.S.
Council of Churches {in the aoming).
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Asscoiate Minister 1 Prokes, '
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Thank ¥ou sincerely for your personal attention to 1ishop Jonen's 't..
B ) LA s T .. . . o P
e . - Lo . Co-operatively yours,

. :). . N e .
-t Dedorah Touchette,

‘ AMninistrative Secretary
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ﬁ, MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS

EXTERNAL GUYANA @5 Carmichael Street,
Georgetown,

PA:1/35/2

Guyana.

December 6, 1976.

Dear Miss Touchette,

I should be grateful if you could call on

me at this office at your earliest convenience to
discuss the extant of Governoent's assistance for
the visit of Bishop Jones and the Lieutenant Governor

of California.

Please telephons my Secretary on

61600 to make an appointment.

Yours sincerely,

N2

L. Searwvar
Permanent Secretary (as.)

Miss Deborrah Touchette,

Administrative Secretary,

Peoples Tesple of the Disciples
of Christ,

P.0. Bex 893,

GECRGETOWN.
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- DPEOPLES TEMPLE
of the Disciples of Christ

L |
g P.0. Box 893 Georgetown, Guyam
s Noveatar 18, 1976
Fermansut Secxethry, C e
Ministzy of Foruwlgr Affairs ot
Carsichasl Street - ..

Georgwisam, Guyana.

Dear Gumrade Searwar,

The Bishop Jis Jones of the Fsoples Temple will be arriving in Cuyana on the
moTning of the twenty-sighth of Decesber, 1976 (The exast flight details will e
sube =t%d When Known . Accompanying the Bishop will be the Lieutenant Governor
of “alMornia, U.5.A. Nervyn Jymally; the Assistant District Attorney of :
San Fagmcisco, California, Timothy Stoen; the Head of the Councll of Churches 1in
the U.3.3 and one of the Bishop's associate ministers, ¥ichael Prokes,

W PElshop's paxty wishes to fly into Jonestown, Fort Xaltuma, North Vest
Distric®, to ves the Feoples Temple farm on the morning of Jecember twenty-eighth
and to 1y tack to Cecrgetown om the same aftemoon.

T Fishop and party have an appointment to meet with the Frime Finister,
the lipmpurstle Forbes Burnham, st ten thirty A.H. on the tweniy-ninth of Uecexber.

T Lieutenant Governor Jyzally has rejuested a tour of the University of
Guyana for the twenty-ninth of Decexder, which can be arranged around the
sppodmiment with the Irims hinlster.

Am appointsent will also be held with the Blshop and the Jeputy Frime Finister,
Dr. Ftilecy leld. The time has not yet been confirmed for this,

The degmriure of the Lieutenant Governor, Assistant District Attorney, snd

the Nogfl of the Council of Churchas will be the morning of Decexber thirtleth

and Mighop Jones and Rev, Prokes will be leaving a few days after {to te confirwed
at a Dater date).

Co~operatively Yours,
. deborsh Touchette,
L Ses Lscretary
BB- 33~ ¢
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£ i S pmpLES TEMDPLE
t
Eo o ' of the Disciples of Christ ;
' u BT e u\ \-Lll\\- Ny AF B ‘)\ .‘
b ) ¢ - B
- c. . P.O. Box 893 Georgetown, Guyana ¥
i : L_../’,,J"'_‘ .. - -z Se,‘
v e . - iioverber 24, 1576 Py
X T Re . i
= o | ;
¢ \ -7 - EY
5
i . —
i v, tnlamy desd .
i H dararty rrime ! L"‘i‘i‘te!.‘, i
* Linistry of liatlonal Jevelopment - N
?: Cn'.f: Strost >
Ceorrete:m, Giuyans, e - -~
T
+ . P
E Jeny Conrade !iniater, z
¥ In resronse to our telsphone conversation on the (19th) ninetesnth of L&
E ‘ Jecenbzr, ve are sulmitting these names for the attendance of the lumsheon which Ly
. % 4 you s¢ graciocusly Have offered to hold in hgx_ngg;- of sishop Jones end his entourage. .
"' : ; - -
f" : a, Sishor Jone=z :
2 1 ) Y, Xarvyne Uyrmally \Lieu‘be'k..'it Gobernor of Ualifornia)
§ i c. Tizothy Stoen {Azoistant Diatrict Attornoy of van rranciseo, ua&amﬁ:.)
" ° .
E. 1 A. Y11lle Browm (Congressran of 17th district in L-allfom_a)
B3 E o . _ .
I} S e. Ulchacl Prokes (Associate Einieter)
v i .
1. Head of the Comicil of Churches in U5,
& 3 ;
P Acceonpanyling the Elshop froz ths Gwe.na o*’i'ice will be| .
v ] g. Charles Touchetts (Fruject isnazer of Jonestown a;ri'"..ltt.ral ission)
E, i h. lilchael Touchetie (Ascociate !.inister end Guyana Councll of Churches = 3
- sxecutive Gomnlttee liepresentative) : _ )
S 1. Deborah Touchette  (Adninizggative Secretary)
o 3. Paula Adan: . (Adninlstrative Secretery) : r LT
{_'."- f L will sulsit - & lettor at a later dats giving all the details concerning : e
AR the visit of Bishop Jor.e.. a~d his entoura{;e‘ and at that tire sub:.i‘ the naces .
of the other four porsons who will 'bc a.ttending the luncheon, . -
- ) uo-_ope;-atively lours,
Leborsh Touchette -

Lecretary .
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uem the pleasure of the compal
R .- (.1 }ncglel & Deborah Tzuchotte
Ao ... Lunchean
w 49th December,1976 ., _ 12.00moon
wnue Merduanston House, 13/20 Lamaha St., Quesnstowm,
@/town.
RS.V.P.
Tel. 68808
66_ 32- 4 # unable to steend.
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\ \ December 3, 1975
Jimlrones {C,C. ts Miks Prokos)

The tour of Jonestown was schedulsdfSor December 28thL for tha following
foasons;
a4, To give mor nupport to your mectingdeith roéterttniabor and

lunchadn with »  paid Houine cann Jancstoun. the Mdnistc
aanchean with br, Aslid, Vallf S8Ch JODNRSToOVn, fhe linisicr of

Foreign Affairs, Dymally, amd whoever e lsc will have first hand
experience to talk from,

‘b, “e'd like you to take the tine (extra day) in Ceorretowm to go
to the Acupuncture Cliniec for your arthritis nnd whatever else

wvon nicght bha able ta tka acsupuneotire treantient for g after
you Rigat e nodes Lo "G aCUPpUnCIWre wreatifient Lo ,a aiter

Dynally leaves, (If not, perhaps ¢ e¢-n look into it being done
in Cuba, at a later date)
¢, The :inistry of Foreign Wiairs {s prying for tha interior £light
on the 28th of !mcembar, so thore would not be a double ch- rter
» cost (as we knov your are concerned about excess expense

The tour of the Iniversity of Guyamn (hich {s the only school of
*"lHeher Sducation"” we could think of) was crammed in on the 20th
after the luncheon with Or, Reid bec use we vere told it was only

a two-day visit, Dy leaving it cramaad, it would mean a very tiring
day, but if {t {s iopoctood that Dr, NMeid go on the school tour, the
chances are 1ikely greater on tht day. VUa Have not yet attempted to

get ix, fieid on thc 30th for the tonr.

The only outgoing Llights for either liew York or Himme are in the
wmorning. .1 outgoing commerefal £lights "Must be confirmed  rem U,3.

A short bseksround is wanted om a1l guest by Sir lLiomed Luckhoo for
this recopt:lon he's holding. Hike Prokes siould write up a good
Bifographical on you and a complimentary on the other guest (including

himself),

e RNy -t 3 ERPPS L A
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~ubject: heeting ¥ith Fred ¥ills

e m kinister of Foreign Affairs
‘ v o November 24, 1976
Enmbavader ¥ Meyice

‘-hen we u'rlved thers was an official inportant) already in office and the
Kinister took us in promptly while the offlcial walted, -
¥hen we mentioned the lunchoen, he said "Oh yes™, he alrady knew about it,

Infact ho and +he Danuty Frima Nint cster ware dolng this togsathe el b
-‘uu T e kil Ll e UMW) S LLET AJMAS WOL FOLE Ul T Ll

will be held at Sophia. Faula sald one of his comments was, with the ur, iteld
and I vehind 1t,(In so many words) you'll have no problems).

‘e t0ld him of our difficulty in getting arrantments made, relating to him
the conversation with iProto Call, They had said that since the party was rot invited
by the Government, we would have to take care of the cost, Hinister =ills
Tesponded imalidlately and said he would try to take care of it. iie l@id he would
not promise yei, but he would do everything he could. He told us to submit what

we needed in letter Torm that decu oLi. o . and he wvanld talsi srave Af 14 4rrmeres
--------- - a%T PIS RS T QUR fweloy 804 O FOULL SRR CRIT 1 L% WORSITUW

In which cas weide 0k come 1o S Himfor the results on Friday hoveaber twenty-
sixth (26th). He promised trensportation and sald he wanted to handle this whole
thins personally. He furthur stated that from this time on, whenever we write to
¥inistry of Forelgn Affairs, we should address it to him persona.ny He said this
in not usually done, but he will give us this homor.

He recognized us as progrecsive people a.nd he wish-s to mccompany Sishop vones
and the party that tours vonestown.

He £aid Cuysna recleved a letter personally written tw the the Fresiden

FERL FERSRNlLagy FaFYEE I OBF

and- that this was something. ¥e told him that was one of the things Bishop Jones
had hoped would chang was the foreign policy, He answered that he thought Bishop
Jones had sald or done something because it was really unusual.

nt of the

The Prime iiinister received a letter from Congressman Willie prown, stating
that Bishop Jones had invited him to accompany him to Guyana on the twenty-eighth
(28th), and twenty-ninth (29th) of Decembsr, and that he would be comming with hlan
Ruby .iarry, the Prime Einister's secretary callded to re-confirm appt at 10:30 on

she twenty-ninth (25th), and to tcll us that the letter had been recelved and
reservations confirmed, She sald the Prime Minister gave this message:

BB~ 33-4~1
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{Fage-2,

le was sorry he could not ipend more time with thex and have the lunchoen,

.

'%D:.d Congressman %111ie 3rown Inform Jou he was writing a letter direct, and
, 414 he confirn that he still vill be coaning?

Please send photos oft

a. Jim Jones
b. Willie Drown
c. Fervin Dymally
d.  timothy -toen ) .
. Fike Prokes )
f. lead of Council of Churches in U.b.7
'A11 photos should bs passport size and in black and whits.




PEOPLES TEMPLE
of the Disciples of Christ

P.O. Box 893 Georgetown, Guyama

november 2i, 1376

Jr, tolemy miAd

smavartw rrime * inister,

~inistry of .atlicnal ~evelopment
lamp Jtreet

Georretown, Guyana.

.rear Conrade inister,

n resronsc to our telephone conversation on the .19th) ninetesnth of

~ecernber, we are suleitting these name. for the attendaice ol the lunches: which

you sc sraciou=ly have offered to hsld In henour of oishon Jones anéd his entourage.

L
k-
c.
a.
e.

f.

Aishor Jonez

. Ysyvyre Jymally (lieutenant voWernor of valifornia)

Tirmothy otoen (Apcistant Jistriet Attorney of wan :rancisco, valifornia,
v11lie Drown Longrassman of 17th vistrict in california)

I'ichael Prokes (Associate Einister)

Head of the owmeil of Churches In ...

Acconpanying the tishop froz the Guyana office will be;
g. Charles Touchette {itoject ~anager of .onestown Agricultura) ission)
h. tichael Touchette {Associate l.Anister and Guyana Council of Churches =

nxecutive Gommittee iepresentative;

i1, Deborah iouchette  (Administgative secretary)
J. Faula Adans {Administrative oscretary)

-& will suteit a letter at a later date giving all the detalls concernin,
the visit of bishop Jones and his entourage, and at that tine submit the nares
of the other four persons who will be attending the luncheon.

wo-opsratively Yours,

seborah louchette
wacretary

B8~-32-3




David, Prime Miniters Guard Deborah Touchette
Fitz v tn May 21, 1978
W/ Deborah Touchette

=They both came to our open house and had not been invited. although
we did invite the P.M. and his wife through calling his residence,
=Xitold him, David, that we were supprised to see him, -
=ilater in the evening he approched me and said he didn‘'t understand
why I had said he wvanted information from me, when we had
argued the fast time he came over. He asked me if I hung up on
him the last time he called (When he called me and asked if I wanted
the gift he had brought? I had asked if it was for Cde. Jones, for
peoples temple generally or for me? he said for me and idd I want
it? I didn't say anything and he hung up the phone. 1 was obviously
irritated) He told me he had brought me a gift from the USSR and
wvanted to know what had gone wrong between us? I told him I didn’t
appreciate his approach to friendship, and that I would have to hannd
it too him, because he was one of the most persistant people that
I had ever met, but I felt he was being phony in his approch.

-1 told him that I realize anyone in his »position was in information
gatherer and that waw understood.
~-He started to protest me calling him an information gartherer and I
told him we shouldn't play games and don't try to deney that because
in his position we could see how that would be necessary,

-he just smiled slightly
~But we have nothing to hide, but I was vindictive when we spoke last
because of his approach in that I said I wvas married and everytime
he called he said "I love you, do you vant to marry me ect" I will
be a friend as all members of the Peoples Temple, we have welcomed
you jinto our home, but don‘t come on to me, I don't appreciate it,
=pDavid said he would not talk that way when he called here again
~He said he tried to appeal to me on a..I'm black, your, black bagis
and he felt we should get along
-He said he travelled alotand hes alwvays curious about people and
places, he said he and Fitz travelled with the P.M. to different
countr ies
-Fitz asked me for Rhonda? he said he felt Rhonda and him liked
each other equally, but Rhonda was hegitent in that ghe felt commitments
to the Peoples Temple.

~I told him af course she felt commitments to the P.T., but that
wouldn’'t stop her from having a relationship if she wanted one, but
that her husband had come into the country and they loved each other
very much, at least wvhen they greeted each other, I would have to
say that they appeared to love each other alot,.

=I told him we realize ther are cultrual differences,but in the U.s.
normally if you say your married, men will say alright and move
on, but in Gayana they say so wvhat! and we don't know how to deal
with that,

-pity msald he appreciated me explanning cultural differences, but
what was wrong with being married and loving or carring for someone -
elge?

~1 told him that I was not judgemental of that type of relationship,
but what often happens unless theres an agreement bhetveen the two
and equal agreement, one is going out and having a2 good time, while
the other jis staying home taking care of the house and children ect
and it doesn't work out fare, but if people make a mutual agreement
I wasn't judgmental, but I just hap t0 o love my husband very such
far eg. and did'nt want to go out with anyone.

BB-3x-4
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-Rhonda was at theairport at the time.

-Davied seemed more relaxed and less hostil this time I spoke to
him, previously, he was very hostil, while pretending to come on®
to me, strang combination? probabally he wvas told that I had
reported him for wanting to go to the U.S. and was trying to follow
instructions to make it up, but with time, the daggers of hate

are somewhat less centered around me, hopefully I will see less
and less of hiam.

-1 asked Fitz if he thought that Guyana would now receive loans
ar funds as a result of there trip to the different countries?

-He gaid yes, he thought they would.

=I told him mabe he cduld tell us sometime of his experiences

~He said o.k. sometime, bat he had to run.

-they stayed acouple of hours and left.

BR~3d~ A~




Wenley Curtain Deborah Touchette
Raul Blackman May 1978
w/ Mr & Mrs Moore
Deb T. .
Terri Jones ~
Tim Jones :

ERCYRTEY

~Wesley Curtain'g father vrites for

-They came over to the house unexpectantly and I invited them upstairs
becauge the Moores had gone out to dinner, but wvhen we got upstairs
They had come back and were sitting in the Living room

-shortly after introductions they started a:kea,,a lot of pointed
questions

-Raul agked how long were you in Jonestown?

-Mrg. Mocre begain by telling them of the beauty she had seen there.

-You've got them well programmed, Debbie, Raul said to me.

-1 don't know vhat you're talking about I Said, I haven't programmed
anybody, shes speaking from whatsha has expirenced.

-ghe agreed that that she was speazking for herself

I will htee. to admit that I came with alot of skepitism, Mrs Moore
sajid, of course I am a mother hen by nature, I like to have my
children under my wing, but Mr. Moore is always telling me that
I have to let go of my children sometime, and what's important is
there happiness.

-mne of them asked if they were happy?

-she said yes, she would have to say that her daughters were vel}ry
happy .

-~Mrs Moore went through every step of the farm, discribing it in
gloving terms, at times she had to shout to talk over the constatnt
questions thrown at her by the two of them. A

-at ope point she got on her knees and came right up close to there
faces so she could get her point in

-Mr ., Moore also spoke of the happiness of ther children and said he
had alot of respect for Cde, Jim Jones and what he is trying to do.
he said although we don°t always agree with every thing, what he is
doing is along the line of the way we hrought out children up.

-What don't you agree on? they asked 7

~Well, he said he felt Jim was too (OPtomistic..he used another word
that had that meaning), and although the Luthern church in the U.S
vas more liberal then most churches, beings that P.T. is a different
denomination, we wishop a little differently., but other then
that we basically have the same beliefs.

~Wesley or Raul asked if people could travel into Georgetown
vhenever they wanted to, lets say they got tired and wanted to take
a vacation )

=1 told him Yes with in reason, but that we knew when we came to
Guyana the type of work and lifestyle we had to lead to develop
a wmodel community, and people can't just travel back and fourth all
the time or production woudl go down

-Mr Moore spoke up and said they had to have some form of dicipline
in that respect, that's why they’ve bulilt the community that they
have.

-after a series of cannon ball questions and raised voices Wesley
said he appreciated gpeaking to the Moores, he hopped they didn't
think the two of them were rude, but they just wanted to ask alot
of questions because therx was still an empty space or a blank
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spot in terms of the P.T.. They said they wanted to go up there
some time and see for their selves what is going on.

-1 told him I was supprised for the whole of the evening because
I thought we had gotton past that stage in the development of our
friendship and 1 was supprised to here him saying that.

~{Note this was just after Olga left, and Wesley came to ocur home

skveral times in the day and night, ag well as called to locate
Debbie, he gaid she had tried to get in contact with him and his
father answered the phone, it vas in the middle of the night)

-Terri agreed, she said that I had introduced her to them as friends
and ve don't =ay that about people easily

-Wesley made a remark that RKaren had said she didn't trust the press

-Mr Moore said that was understandable in that we had received =o
ouch bad treatment by the press, maturally we would be suspicious of
the press.

-1 told Raul that they both should come in td J/town some time and
see firgt hand what's going on. That would eliviate some of the
questions they are always asking and they would have a better
understanding.

~Raul & Wesley said you people have done alot for the image of
Peoples Temple in our minds.

~The next morning as we were saying good-bye to Mr & Mrs Moore,

she turned to me and said, you know, I'm glad those two young men
came by last night. They helpped me realize how much I needed to
come to Guyana.

-~ thinkwve convinced them don't you?

=1 told her I did, at least I hopped we did.

~dur ing the course of the conversation the previocus evening, she told
both of them,that if they go, it shouldn't just he for one day,

it should be for a week'end at leagt. She msaid it took one whole
day just to see the piggery.....

-Tim suggested that since they were always looking for a story, this
would make a good story and

-Wesley said this wvas the type of thing we should do on our radio
program, it would heip our image immensiey.

-Mrs moors 8 said I can just see you will be wuoted as saying some-
thing and it will be taken out of context (e Ww.theen)

-I forgot to mention that Mr. Moore had said that he felt our co-
operative couid be a model for the third worid, and that perhaps
the Marxist Lennigt theory could work for third world countries....
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Jean M.| Singh dai¥y 1, 1978
w/Marceline, Sharon, Deb T. Deborah Touchette

]

-We met!her the night Mrg Burnham was gpeaking on the street in Prashud
Nagar, when she was saying things this little woman who is about the'
size of Sharon Amose and has the pame fersonality. would yell
cut things in agreement of what was being said by the speaker, both
Cde. Burnham mnd Cde. Corbin; after the meeting we introduced curgelves
and sald we would like to talk to her about the project, she esaid
ghe winild be happy to talk to us =80...

-ghe sald she and her husband were both very active intthb party
oftan they would not get home until after 12;00 or twe a.m. in the morning
she saild she llkeed to cook and clean housge, But uhE Hever jad time to
anymorse.

-Marceline told her about the woman who had vieited our project, woman
who wag formerly a headmistress, )

-Sharon (told her about the harrasement Peoples Temple was receiving in
the press, told about black elected officials..

-Marceline told her about adopting children of all races, and not
really iknowing what oppressicn was until she adopted a black child.

-Jean agreed that the racism was really what was dividing our nation

-she Telt if Jagan snd Burnham could ever get togather, then the
racism lwould come to an end., and there would be seclidarity politically

-ghe noted in most nations there is one party then there is the opposition
which lg really opposit, but in Guyana the oppesition is of the same
mind, but with a different approach

-ghe told us & little higtory of how the africans were brought over
firgt and made to be ulaves, bui when the africans started to revolt
againat slavery, they brought over East Indians and would not let’
then u:Ek in the game areas sc that the Africans could not tell the
East Indiang how they were being exploited.

~they set up boundry lines so that there would be no communication
and go tthe East Indians never knew what was going on with the blacks
and thig is when the racism really begin, and they have , the exploiters
worked ht keeping people seperate for ss long as they rulled,-

-then when Jagan split with Burnham, he started ueing the racism to
get the voteg and even today in the more rural areas, she and others
will talk to people and they will say they know what Burnham is
doing is rightl or that racism is wrong and when gomebody from the
oppostionscomes and talkes to them again, then they are won over to
the other side because they play on the racigm.

-She to0ld us af a program they are now doing with the children

-they are having classes to teach the children the basgic things about-
there country and what ie happening politically in the country now

-she noted the things written on the black board in some pictures
that Sharon showed her of the sbhool in Jonestown mbout the PNC add the

PPP, she. thought 1t was good that we teach our children what each of
then stands for, what the flag means ect, they should know thig at
& young'age because, -she agreed with Marceline that the children of
today are the future of tomorrow -

-ghe said they are getting this program up in the echooels, but not
as extenslvely as they are in the PiC office, because people get
offended, expecially if the childs parents belong to the oppesition

they night not learn the words to the party balltle song, or the
more detailed thinge about the PNC itgelf, but they will all learn the
bagice about both parties

~-Shron told her more detail about the press attacking P.T. and basicaly

-f’t51'°°ialist group in the U.S. we #aced alot of attack
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-Itold her about the attempts on your life and childrens life

-we told her how they attack the charcters of people like Dr,Martin
Luther King. -

-She was upset by the attacks of P.T. and moned or showed sgsigns of
deep hurt when I told herabout the amssinationa attempts. °

~before we left, she told us if sphe herd anyone talking bad about
the P.T., she would defend us. and she would like tocome up and
see Jonestown, although it would not be until after the referundum.,




* POLLOW UP INFORMATION FROM P.R. THINGS TC DO RADIC
. - =auiY

1)

2)

Pregs- Guyana Chronicle said they need the exact date of
the article and the name of the article eg. editoriil
and the name of the paper, Citirzen or Chronilce?
s0 if they print a story on the petition, they can make
ref. to the article.

Clarence Curtain said he would do a favorable story on
P.T., he didn't say what date it would be released, and
he wouldn't promise that it would be printed. He said
all he could do vas send it in.

I think we should do something about Hamulidin's
situation, or he may be reluctant to give us infomation
or articles in the future and we would be cutting off
our nose despite our face.

We vimsited John Clarke who just got out of the hosp.

and took him a gift on behalf of Cde. Jones, he in-
troduced us to Mrs. Baird, former Min. of Education,

nov the advisor to the Min. of Education she was favorable
to P.T. said Baird wanted to work something out for P.T.
but was feeling pressure from alot of doctors. She wants
to come up and spend a few days on the project in the

next wo. or two., said she would get in touch

The Russian Embassy is still waiting on that information
about Stanley so they can inquire, they said they won't
do it otherwise because it would be returned for further
information on the matter

Min. Kennard- Mike and Deb went to see him today by appt.
wvhen wve arrived, his mec. told us he had cancelled the
appt. for official bussiness on govt. level and would get
it for another time, she would call us. wWe ingquired about
the gea schell permit (Mike hag been working on this

for a wveek} The secretary is doing the follow~-up on this
but hasn't gotten anyvhere yet, said she would call us.

V.H. has been to visit a couple of times and said he would
showv us one of his mines before he leaves the country
which will be gsoon (going to Europe) said he would

come around this week. Said all we would have to do

ie gee how it is set up and we would be in bussiness

there is gold up that wvay,

Cde. Denny TOC rep. is comming over tonight to talk
about the Cultural show, which he perdicts will be in
Bept ']

Were having a film tonight by Min. of Information and
a fev people are comming to the house;
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Wills- he is still out of town &

Alex- We took him a gift, he and his vife wvere guite
friendly, his wife said all the wemon at the USSR
Embasay were askéng her vhat it wvag like there, and
are wvanting to go. They say they wish it was them
instead of her that went., They showed us alot of
pictures of there home town and gave us some of them.

What should be done about the naturalization papers?
the police officer from Brickdam asked me when I was
bringing in the Passports? what should I say?

Lynetta's death certificate has not been processed yet.
Fingle said he is trying to work sut a wvay to process
them without sending them toc the North West to be signed
and then to come back to town. He told Anita that he
expected to be through with the papers by next tuesday.

Derrick works with-(ref. to the question, find out who

Derrick works for?0 Pinicial Times in London
Gemeni London

e ———
Cana & Rueturs in Barbados

Julia‘'s resvp. are made for the 25th of June {(confirmed)
- through Kingston, she doesn't have to overnight in ~
Kingston. {Julia & Kimo}

Min. Mingo said the License for marraige was being held
up at &he Reg. General's office, I spoke to the Reg.
general yesterday and he said he would work on it and to
see him again on Monday June 6,

We have an appt, to see Lynetta Doliphin tomorrow at
10AM, Min. Mingo said she spoke highly of our performance
at the Cultural center, (she is the Director of Culture)}

WRSM is having a convention this week-end

a Friday June 2, Annuval Conference will
be at National Hall, Cde. Viola Burnham-
speeker.,

b Friday night is the dance

C Sat Morn. & meeting at the Regional
office -

d sun. ther was mention of a march? -

ve vere told we would get the details on Friday.

Mrs Barbara McKenrzie-Welfare Officer of the National Serv.
said she vante to come to Jonestown in the next few days
and give her service for about two weeks {voluntary)
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Maureen Smith

Faula Europe

Trevor Nero ’

Michael Elias or Denise Hall (not sure vhich will come)
are doing exams at the Unitersity of Guyana and vant
to come visit our project. They are all from the
sNatural Science Facalty. They vanted to know the coat
vere interested in comming the second week of July.
(the voice sounded american) the voman gave her phone
#, but seemed reluctant to give her address, although
she fimlly did 62580---.-11 Char les st.. Chlrlestovh.G-T.

borah Touch
ly 12, 78 ette

mnt to be sure

1led alyinitrate

ng, cant g0

%0 her
asked that
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*Lynetta Dolphin Deboran Touchette

w/hike P., Deb T., Sandy J., July 12, 78

-I think this was mentioned before, but I just want to be sure
it reached Larry. -

~Lynetta Dolphin was concerned about har sister who has attacks
said she has Angina, and she takes momething called alylnitrate
.which cannot be gotton in the country. -

<"hen she npg these attacks she cant 1ift anything, esnt go

:up stairs, or put her hands over her head

 Zmhe has had this problem for four vesars
. ~ahe had hopped that Larry could be of some help to her

-she wanted to make contact with him somehow and asked thet
we givéd this information to him.

Ba~ 3a-h~ o
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WANT TO COME TO JONESTOWN

(works for Office of General Sect, PNC) lives 353 E. Rufnveldt
Joan Bamfield (work: 64%44)1{0 &&er el’sl}.%
:uh::{:ltt: ‘:l::a:;:::t:‘; o%oﬂational Devt. under Dr, Reid in the accounts Dept.
-11ikes Dr. Reid because he sets a good example of work forthe workers :
~he has :them go once a week to work in the'fillds b
-does yopa for the exercize, sot the wentzl yoge
-iz a Reman Catholic
=studies business in a private class
=we told her sbout staying at the Kaituma guest house and she eaid she wanta to
stay right on the site/ we told Imm her ve haven't a guest houge yet but would let
her hoow when we do.

~just doesn®t want to stay by herself in the Kaituma guest house
Tussie (Wills firiend) - he used to wm help Wills vhen Willew was sick

—he vants to comeup/ first askedif we could sponsor him (meaning, I thiok that

he wanted us to pay his way)

-I said he could take the plane up as we have no tramsportation except a boat
wvhich is kind of rough on the sea

=ku told him he wouldneed to arrange for a landrover when he gets to Mathews
Ridge/ he said he thinks he can get the Minister's car (carmichael)

~told tim about Jonestown and he saemed very impresased

Uanley Benmiamin

5t Peters AME Church 52020 or 68907

—want 6 young people to come pp on a weekend

=told him about staying inthe Kaituma Guest house / they wanted to come

_ Sept B but I told them WRSM were alresady coming on thatd date and the guest

house might be too crowded so he safd any other weekend would do

A hA Amwa th
Pono

—tants o = S aays tosre
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{(this 1-’ the man that CIDE over Sna VEnted To “iK TU us/ .
s 1 don't have his ‘st name
4 May, .978

Febian ¥ {Debbia T, Dabbim B, Sharom, Tarxi)

Jimwy J
-he is very ppro-American/ would go there in a mipute if he was sasigned to
work there/ likes the girls there
~is wery couwarned about mesting young girle/ 1s 25 yre old/ wants to marry by
age 27

-is 8ot "Guyanese” oriented in his personality/ a resl go-getter, says ba tends
to be prompt - talks with great snimation

—very agotistical/ if ha came to investigate us, his approach is intaresting as
he talked sbout himeelf the whole time until the very end vhen we spoke to him
abowst J's character, his family, the adoption of his children ete.

—bhe works for Radic Antilles / gives the “hard” news about Guyans, gives reading
of m things from the Mirror as well as the govti. papars and then his own view,
takes a govt. line

~is PR for Peoplas Militia and for GDF / had to ask Coi WMarctiodals if he could
coms because you generally inmm have to get parmissiom from the military before

going anywhars tho being in PR, he has mors lsewsy gemerslly .

—he i also with the Ministry of Information, also ia sdvisory capacity or PR .

-be is very direct sbout his contacts, such as saying his best friend is the
second secretdry Ken Rumxex: Earnett of the American Embassy and he is a -
friend of Dick MeCoy, In fact he sald he met Dick before Jobn Blacken and he
say hiz recently but didn't talk about us, he said. Be said that Pick and he

have a drinking angagement next week To wmess v & Sanocis dasboealy seudding -»T--\j -

~be knows Timofeyev and said Timofeyev has invited him to come to Russia but he
wouldn't go because he dossn't 1ike Russia,-the lack of freedom smd only 1f they

paid his way would g he go ’

-he said he w sov Timofeyev's som playing freely and be said to him "in Bulgeria

wour son wouldn't be sble to do 0" and Timofeyev agresd, he said

$he doesn’t aven know we knov Timofeyev, at lsast == didn's ==y 20)

=-%_thought the best thing with him is oot to give sny opinions on anything but
just drev him out/ asked him what he thought of varicus countries

he said that US has a lot of freedom and great.girds

—be likes Cuba tho he smaid thare are guards that watch you 1ike if you are with
a Cuban girl, security will watch you and puwxdmm be doesn't like that/ he said
the Cubsn girls are very "spproachable”, fn fact they approach you which he likes

~be said tehe Cuban people seem guite sincare and he )ikes that hm and he likes

NAvans, sald 1t's beautiful and he was well treated thers, in the best hotels
the he said there sre paupers there and he was taken om "guided™ tours

—be used to work as a GBS producer (not a broadcaster) - had a show wvhich invelved
telling about various groups and what they wvere doing

—he #sid thare aren't many journalfsts in Guyans, be said that Botten Archer,
Cde, Forsythe, Joxiazh someone, were some that wers Tesl journalists

~he spid that Bemalidan is oot that good, i cverresad, he is a hypoerit in that

1f people criticize his work, ha blames it on the editors but he said the editors
doo't touch Hamalidan's work

~he says Yugodlavia has a planned economy, and is the onlysecislist country that

bas a planned and it dossn't give enongh flawibility

~he said the pon~aligned movement is a farce, thatm every country is alligned

—he doesa't like China and No, Kores as the peopls are br.in-wuk:d-_zl ate Surnadewt ntmmae,

~he plans on being s diplomat eventually/ would like to be PH bk Nals

—resds a lot about internaticnat relations and phflosophy/ doesn't like history
that mach = wWess o o bt » us. - agt bie Waghes B Tdhanatdes sl el avieswy

- Jopestown, not next . but the Sunday after, ssys

e friends who are pilots cou.

—fis mot & PNC member but Debbie mentioned that we sre, sajid the meetings are too

=is Reoman Cath nt doasn’t go tochurch because his priest is » kypocrit/ aays
hmessv his priest in a discoteque with & girl snd he told him he vas = hypocrit
htbcuemucod;aduhummuidin.dhmmdutmcnlfru:he
apes, Fabian said "I doo't understand this, 1 thought God created Adam and Eve"
sad that stopped the discussion, The man vas also discussing “society” and fabian
said "what do you mean by society” and the man couldén't really define it and-
Fabisn gets an enjoyment out of exposing people 1iks that vhem they can’t respond
to his words
—he 9aid that you can find few young peopls that cam = carry & discussion and he
was interested in talking to us/ ssid whan he goes owt socially wich his friends
he has experimented sand if he shuts vp for a coupls of minutes, all diescussion
stopps/ when 1 asked why that was, he said envir t” he x d
=1 complimented him on being so snalytical and intelligent and swbitious/ he
dossn’t snswer to compliments but seemed to really enjoy them

-he likes to drink/ would have had several beers at the Pegasus but the place R
was on sirike '
-says pecple tend to treat him like a son/ sm like when he first got out of 73
school, he vorked for Carl Blackmon who treated & him like a son (confided ~m
12 bim) but he said "I don't ast like s son tho™ P

there are mostly big wigs there and not enough "yung' girle"/ he'll make an
appearance and then disappear before smyons knows ha's gone
—once he was saying goodbye to the Pm who was going to Kimbis and thea-he
aryived in Eimbia -b-forech-mtuuuto;ru:mmmdthem-de

~he goest to s lot of socisl events he said, but wdoesd't like them because 3
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a comment on Fabism ml{) getting sround

=he paid ons commmmtator oun GBS, Carlton someons fs realy fina/ he was trafved in
sociplogy but he m grest commsntator snd raslly “does his homswork" - he does
12100 news

=] asked his sbout Carl Grewrich/ he said Carl is & good friends of his but said
Carl fen't that grest s» & commentator sod than satd he wouldn't say more as

Carl was his friemt

=be said kxax that he himself really has to do rassarch vhen he is doing a subject
end gnce he didn's, 4o his homework when he was talking about someooe who vas

i town snd he put I bunch of words together snd turved them around and they
didn't sgy much it he really got criticized for 1t

~he knows promptnask because when you do broadcasts 1f a commercial is a second
or so off, the buslipesa won't pay for it

=he ssked Lf we kzmw Diane Morresy (her busband works for the smerican Embassy
and she vorks for BBS) - she’s the blond voman, white that Terry B. k poticed

when we were doing & bromdcast for GBS / and he asked 1if we knew Ylosay someone
at ARE USAID or B IS (I said no to both of them tho I said I had seen Disne

ma SREY
B wvoos

~vhen he makes bruwmlcasts for Radio Antilles, ha dosss them st GBS sand then sends
them/ said the govk. doesn't mind his ruding the clips from the Mirror -
-said he talked toshe British Righ Commiseioner recently snd commended hiw on

his English, isaid e uwsvally can understand Americans tho better than Bricish
people. Or even Rmssians who he thinks speak bettar English than the British
-gpald the BEririah Bigh Commissioner was 10 winutes late for their appt/ said he
told the man he vas ¥ becoming Guysnese and adapting himself to "Cuysnese time"
the man laughed asd agreed

-we told himsf of she adoptiom of J's children, how sach was a child that wouldn't
bave purvived, orwwould 1ike Jimwy have been retarded because &f lack of care,

or like Agnes voull have been untrsined and s have no caring for by her prostitute
wther and vhat JJ@md Marcie did for har so she is & nurse etc., and the gdoption
of Law, Slutnnc aull §tephania

—and Marcis's work fin Califarnia. inwearimsarnr of a1l pursine fardilirims mnd hew

they put in all tiew had, JJ wrk:l.ng as a l:uchcr tven the sons working, and
suxn sone of us ldwing cooper-tively and px saving money which now d goes
for squipment stc. - how JJ spares nothing to get medical care for people, the -
sdoption of J Hnrr& ond Fim Yoon AL because of his exampple and the many surgeries
paid for J Warren mmxd how now he has 80X of his hearing
~hm told him sbout wielatives visiting nov, the Mcores, Davis
=the vesction of Jodmn Blacken sad Tuminis to the care of the semiors when they
visiced
~—uwe ggve hin 3 hodlJet (Model Commmity)
=he listensd intently te J's adoption of children and how JJ and Marcie belisved
and were an exampledin their fawily of all races living in harwmony/ of people
of all backgrounds bming sble to get along
~I told him sbout Jip character, how he was s wmillionaire and pur it all into
the KX PT. how he sms offerred several million by the church becsvse they
wversn't ndng up &p his exawpie and his work for civil rights had iomm iovolved
haglizhrkiis sone tWfisls/ and how he rafused to take the pacples money
=then his ride came @nd he lefe/ said he wanted to visit
—vondered 1f we were married / we sald some were and some weren't but didn't
spocify vho wvas or san't/ he said he had his visws on marriage and then said
he was looking fore girl and vanted to marry at 27
—he kngw Carl Blackamm's dsughter was marrying Kirton's son and ssid he would be
going to the weddigg too/ we told him our band was going to play and wa hed
baen invited to play with headliner bands and also at the cultural cemter/ he
locked imprassed ot
~ha was surprised ve had played st the Pegasus/ eafd he was there but was just
inovolved dgncing so 4dldo’t kmes notice the kmd band
-aaid ha vanted to it some African countries soon, wants to visit EDIE
Amin's country tho n't want to be killed
~doesn't know much sbut Tymeenis
~doesn’t like Enjlanll that much/ wvas thare for his education

-
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KOOSET¥RELL LMOLIEL S7Ay 13/ (ne ggve us a ride today, Debbie, Tarrie, Debbie,
Sharon)

~he teaches at University of Guyana, iz frow 5ri India (formerly
ceylon) =~ i Anglican / his fsmily has been Christian for 4 generations

~we invited him home for s bear so we got a ride all the way here from vhere

wve vent to ses skip Roberts

=he is kind of shy, frisndly but not pushy/ said he'd like to come visit/ takes
his class on flald trips/ he teaches geogtaphy but it ia mostly land geozraphy
so they study soil conditions etc and they recently spend I wesks in Ripayuni
and slept in sleeping bage in the school there/ flew in

~he says Indira Guandi and moet of the Indian leaders try to help the ppor people
in India/ said that a nore conservative lesder is now ruling vho is not as
clase to the Soviet Union as Indira was

-signed & 3 year contract at Univ. of Cuyans and has been here 2 years/ after 2

- Prynyy | [, Mgy L ] — walhe
years he dosan't koow whars he'll go ox what

=his wife tu vas a teacher in India/ prepared students for University/ has 2
children 2 and 87 or 2 and 10

~we told him wex were a religious group/ believed in serving God by serving mankin
thighest worship etc) B

~he had heard the mention of us but not too wuch/ vexxiomni showed him pictures £
of the progecr .

=he didn't inow the Da Costas

-generally was nice, he doesn't tend to be very political he says

=kind of easy going
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ct t service clubs, and parti, late in the Youth Activities
Ry ARy e
NEWSPEOFLY visited tuo times (around the 20th or go of March, 1978)

=it was a hectic night that night x in fact both nighte they dropped by it was
hectic/ the first night Vincent Hines was visiting and one group were talking
to hir so we had to take then in the other part of the room
-the second night, Jonestown was zen alert, we were supposed to make contact with
Walter Rodney plus some of go to a lecture about USST and someone was. supposed to
come for dinner Fitz the FN's guard and he was here at the same time _

~they asked a lot of questions and so the young people on both nights -and others

who ware talking to them called for me because they didn't know how to deal with

then. ; I made &8 joke Bk out of some of the things they said (1ike JJ has told us

to do) end that strategy of J'c seemed to work the best as they stopped the probing
—another thing I did wvas to ask ther questions, another thing JJ has advisdd and it
was really funny, they got into a big arguement about what socialism was and what

they thought about it and we all calmly watched them without getting involved and
when they left they apologized for being so talkative and not letting us talk, and

we oracirously thanked them for being so willing: to speak up and said we enjoyed

what they had to say

~-the thigk I made a joke of was they asked if we would marry people outside our group,
and I said of course we would, "Who wants to marry us, we'll start interviewing them."
Be kept asking about this making various situations up, such as if someone wanted to
marry one of us and yet didn’t want to live with us, could ome of us marry them and
still live with us and go visit the one they married, I lavghed a lot and said "it
sure sounds complicated, and the situation hasn't arisen but I'm sure we could wvork
something out.” I said "who are all these people who want to marry us. I didn't

now we were so sourght after.” It smm got so rediculous that ke they startedximwgitim
iaughing too. When they said the situation abour one living in and ome living out, I
said, "you are spure making it complicated.” Then he said he'd like us to give a tallk

st his work ¢o kt the people he works with (he works {n a Liguor company doing a

newspaper for them as well as being a writer that submits to newspapers). I sald we
dwould be glad to. He said, "now of course I doen't want you getting anym of the people
I work with to come and stay in Jomestown. I seized on this "Oh, I thought you wanted
to have people outside marry us and here you are the ome that 1z holding out on us, and
we are all ready to warry you people.” We all started to laugh and he started to hem
and haw and say, "well it isn't that, we just need the people to be in the company"
~the said the problem of marrige had come up with the National Service or some group
vhere they had to live together in barracks and they didn"t quite know at first how to
work it oput, if the peojle wanted to zmxxx marry

~he said ve were controvercial and he mx (they) wondered why mm there were so many rumors
they had heard about us. I told him that every avant garde movement had controversy and
explained that = even the neatal health movemment in the US (which is now very widely
accepted) was considered very radical when they tried to stop having people imprisoned

for mental illness). I mentioned that this had happened thru history, those that made
changes or stood for principle, whether widely known or not, were not axf accepted at

first, even tho {n the end they might be the zorigniators of widely accepted ideas or

practice. 1 said however that we had support fromxmmstxpxs all the progressives in the US,
ik that it was only reactionaries that didnt like our stand on Razism that gave us problems,

apd that here we had the wide gupportxmf and, kind mf help frpm governmental leaders and

we were very grateful £ to everyone who had helped us here. That people were generally

very kind and friendly to us and that even when people at firat had quegtions, like a
coupld of ministers, when they visited our project and saw for themselves what we were
doing, they always were very supportive and even called us a model comrmmnity. 'e said

we certainly aren't trying to be a wystery (as he said some thought of us taht way), znd
that's why we had open houses, why we invited people to our project, to look at every inch
of it ete,), Ee said that they had come to the open house expecting us to be mysteriocus and

wiik wierd and instead found a sense of brotherhood and warmth, Guyanese and us rixing very

warmly. I said (sgain joking a lfttle) that We sure were sorry to disappoint them about

the mystery but s25 wa he coulds see we are a very open and direct people, and just ikt like

B6-3a-«k
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DEAR FRIENDS:

The enclosed letter is sént to you from the stateside
cffice of Peoples Temple Disciples of Christ and Bishop
Jim Jones. Our church is, as you may already know, currently
building a highly successful agricultural cooperative in
Guyana's Northwest Region.
We have enclosed, for your information, an article written
by our attorney, Charles Garry, about his first-hand
impressions of the agricultral mission from his recent
visit therme. Mr. Garry is considered to be the greatest
U.S. civil rights attorney and has helped a great number
of especially black and minority defendants and politjcal
prisoners throughout his brilliant career. He was
extremely impressed with everything he saw: with the country
of Guyana, the many government leaders he met, and with the
amazing popgress of the Peoples Temple agricultural project’
under the direction of Bishop Jones.

Enclosed, also, is a statement by a highly trained social
worker whe has chosen to move to Guyana from the United
States, Ms. Sharon Amos. Ms. Amos has three children

in the Jomestown project and now resides there herself.
As her report will show, she raves about the fullness and
security of the cooperative lifestyle there.

Thirdly, and probably most important, we wanted to share
with you a copy of the letter which the Lieutenant Governor
of the State of California, Mr. Mervyn Dymally, sent to
Prime Minister Forbes Burnham. 7The letter will speak for
itself. It deals with the terrible realities of a con-
spiracy, a politically motivated attempt on the part of
reactionary forces within the U.S. to render ineffective
the progressive, socialist teachings and example of the
Bishop Jim Jones. We are not the only ones to have suffered
this kind of persecution. Martin Luther King, Malcolm X,
John and @obert Kennedy, Black Panther Party leader Huey
Newton, American Indian Movement leader Dennis Banks --—
even as far back as Sacco and Vanzetti and the Rosenbergs--

. people who have espoused progressive and collectivist views

in thiec Ammtrr hava haam cuhbdarst 0 +ths owéromoe nf
AnD TN1S CGUNiIY aave oDegen sSubject T Tne eXiremes. ol

harassment and in some cases even death.
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KIRTON AND BLACKMOND R¥._.35)

we were talking to them tonight in a relazed manner, we try to be very comrunicable
with pagpls, and {t's usually people that start rumors that really don't want to

communicate and striighten things out, because every time there have been peonle
that have misunderstandings about us we have tried to commmicate on a one-to—one
basis so they can ask questions and work it out. We said we have gone to every means
to work it out, with our radic show answering questions people have uked us, the
cultural show presenting our tooperative spirit etc. :
=he said that we should have a meeting with the commmity, he called it a "symposium"™
and hive Guyanese people ask us questions from the floor and answer them. I told him
that we had been dxtx advised that this wouldn't be a good idea, Wwaxuxm because the
onessk that spread the rumours aren't interested in objective ansuvers (we have been
told)and thus would just come to harass us and try to start fights which we dont
want.t UWe gaid it would be didfferent if it was people that are objective and really

want.} peonle that
want answers. 1 said that those who don't like us, nﬂxtkk;klklhkxl.ﬂl_x we have
been told are against an interracial group that is eo successful where there is no
racism, sexism, ageism and that mkind of people you can't thlk to.

~wn I said that we find you can really talk in more depth on & one-to—one basis and
you have more time to exilain thinms in depth that way and to have a real diagolome
~he said (they said)} rhey understood but they did bring up the same subject the

next night they came by and I answered the same way. Then again stopped the questions
and said they understood.

(I should have given this infe first but I will nmow. The three that came were 17 year old
M who works for the National NEwspapers, the Citizen and the Chronicle, 1
=t d LS e

asxed him to bring samples of his articles which he did the second night. There wvas some

sports coverage and a very nice article about a woman vho Is very nctive = I think
1f I recall she is teaching at the university and she is for women's liberation and he

- - covered it, I told him, sypathetically in terms of indicating her goals for women and
for herself, Be also covered a speech of a politician, which he said he doesn’ t 1like to
do as it gives um little room for creativity).
-I should z xerox samples of his work and send it to you, will try to do this, I should
have r.hought of it thism evening.
}:.:J_l_g_isn t that unsympathetic vhen talking to you. He doesn't probem as much as the other
guy Wesley Kirton and he doesn't ZEEmquite-as—shary

Wemley Kirton 20 years oldworks for the Guyana Liquor Corporation GLC/ it does processing
and canning as weil. He 5 the PRO (Public Ralations Officer) Me alsg freelances and
submits to UPI (which his father works for) and Guyana newspapers., Both he and Tawle
said they would for sure let us read first any article they would wmx write, altho
Ravle gaild that journalists don't like to do this generally as it could hamper vour
style but consideripg the situation we have been thru they would do so

-Laurdée Iirton 22 years also tame, he's not in the press but is a graduate student of
econoTICE ~VoTIE TOr the Small Industries Corp which helps small businesses (govt propect)
he was friendly and nice but had some trouble with hism so-called brother ‘esley who
Lad a fierce thing going with Laurie (vho is a man). Wesley confronted Laurie every
time Laurie talked and made him (or tried to) make him look Hke a fool. Thmy When
I asked = makx what they ghought of socialism (to feel them out), they had a wwhuge
_arguement and !hh?y‘nﬁ—mmﬁnmmmnmty—hdrmm

BDCI.IL].BC COUntLTiés ao \;uey gian v menl.a.un, [OT Oid He. waar \..dy.l.'l.a..l.ul_ COuUnLIics nave

sehEx kX huge strings attacked to their help etc.), 1 asked Wesley what he thought FE
of the Guyanese system and he said that there is a shidifference between a socialist

/'(\ l

o

. xxpx gystem and an underdeveloped country {(which he is saying without going into ~m
detall ) has difffculty being socialist because they doin't have many resourmces
in which to provide for the needs of the people xetc. !

—Wesley said he'
be f“: e'd get us on nipght ride (to advertize our cultural program) =it would

~also he would get us on Radio Demarara with Pat Cameron wh
| o ig a ve ood friend of
his/ he calls her Aunt Pat snd he wants to invite ug over to talk torzoze friends

o e T 4 o
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DEAR FRIENDS:

|lll‘ y’ yu‘ e .1".&
Iasse ‘hunqﬁ' ! s -
‘ding.Thhﬂu: The enclosed letter is sent to you from the stateside
’ﬂ;mimﬂyﬁmdng office of Peoples Temple Disciples of Christ and Bishep
I s in privem - Jim Jonesi Our church is, as you may already know, ‘currently
ond y'come walc me. building & highly successful agricultural cooperative in
“Thenshall thenghiems © Guyana's Northwest Region.

Ansacs kim. seging. .
W&uunrm.ninwd We have cnclosed for your information, an article written

%ﬂ%ﬂf’ by our attorney, Charles Garry, about his first-hand
xd’J‘L,h* * impressiohs of the agricultral mission from his recent
ﬁluu-..ﬂn.magn visit there. . Mr. Garry is considered to be the greatest
And teck thet e U.S. civil rights attorney and has helped a-great number

Ofﬁ:ﬁiffdtf“h' of especially black and minority defendants and political
prisoners throughout his brilliant career. He was

1
Rdﬁw-d«ﬁn extremely impressed with everything he saw: with the country
=il ] vey ke e of Guyana, the many government leaders he met, and with the
ﬁwnwlﬂyhﬁﬁ‘ amazing progress of the Peoples Temple agricultural project
bﬁ;:fﬁffﬁ;i?“ under the.direction of Bishop Jones. .

"Enclosed, also, is a statement by a highly trained \ cial
worker who has chosen to move to Guyana from the United
States, #Ms. Sharon Amos. Ms. Amos has three children -

in the Jonestown project and now resides there herself.
As her report will show, she raves about the fullness and
securlty of the cooperative leestyle there. ‘

Matthrs 25:35-60

Thirdly, and probably most 1mportant, we wanted to share
with vou a copy of the letter which the Lieutenant Governor
of the State of California, Mr. Mervyn Dymally, sent to

. :
Prime Mimister Forbes Burnham. The letter will speak for

itself. It deals with the terrible realities of a con—
splracy, a politically motivated attempt on the part of S
« - reactionmry forces within the U.8. to render ineffective S
- the progressive, socialist teachings and example of the &
Bishop Jim Jones. We are not the only ones to have suffered
: this kimd .of persecution. Martin Luther Kiny, Malcolm X,
John and Robert Kennedy, Black Panther Party leader Huay
Newton, American Indian Movement leader Dennis Banks --
even as far back as Sacco and Vanzetti and the Rosenbergs--
people who have espoused progressive and collectivist views
in this country have been subject to the extremes of
harassment and in some cases even death.

t
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and ghe'd be there. He invite some of us there

~he Wesley said after the firat time he vigited , his other brother, not the one
that was with hir had an arguement with him and said "would you chuck your job xto go
and stay at PT Jonestown?” Wesley said he said "If I swent up to Jonestown and liked

vhat I saw" - his brother said he was crazy for wanting or thinking of:chucking his

job for anything -

-Wesley was very nasty to his other, ?t? so~-called brother that came with him/ he'd
interzupt him and ask him probing queations when the guy expressed an opinion/ later
he said that they weren't even real brothers and ssid something about that in a dis-
paraging way
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Conversation with Mauric Harrisson, owner/manager of Design & Graphics 13/4/78

k I doot know exactly how we got on politics, I belleve we were talking about the black-
outs and he was telling me how things were golng downyill In the country. He maid
that the gome rnment wants people to Increase production, and yet there were thousands
of workers out of work because of the power fatfure. (For background: Harrisson is
the official design and layout and ad man for the government, and has baeti=for years.
He is very well known around town, expelcially in party circles.) .
~he mentiomed that he had heard about the forelgn exxchange scandal. He sald It was
2Z:million dollars In US gfficex foregin exchange &ifx that had been stolen from the
goveroment. I asked him if he had heard any names. He sald Bope, King, and Noel.
King ts the one who ik Is the most deeply Involved (that {s Frank Hope, Minister
of Finance, Goerge King, Minister of Trade and Consumer Protection, and I dont
imow who Noel Is.) This coincides edactly with something that Wills told us, which
supported the original thing we had been told by Vinceat Hines. Hines didnt give us
any names, but Wills ftlled in the dix detalls.
~Harrissonget his informsation from someone high in the party. He said that sometimes
people in the party know things that are going on that people In the government doat.
-when I asked him to tell me frankly how Shirley-Field-Rilley felt about Peoples Temple,
(he has towork with her quite often, directly) he told me that she does not llke people
who are wiite, and If you are white and American "It's 200 times worse."
-he said that Hoyte is a "bitch” and is not very popular at a1l In the party. He sald that
be knew that several years ago Hoyte was very anclous to leave Guyana. pi
-He eald thmt Burnham is workth 54 million dollars, he said most of which has been acerued
since he hag been In office. He said that he knew that Burnham hardly had money enough
to pay for als car being repaired when he was not in office .
~he told of # story where he was in a meeting with Green, Burmham, and a some others
and Hoyte eame in and asked what he was doing there and siad he shouid ieave. Harrisson
said that he told Hoyte off in front of everybody. He sald that he has done jobs for
the PM and others » for years, and had sat In meetings, and he wasnt golng to
let "that bitches ass' do that to him
~Harrisson liked the show very much. He 18 very very positivie to the project, and
lovess our radic shows. He did not like Mike's speech, but other than that thought
the show was greai. He aiso didnt think we need any outside entertainment.
-=he said that he thought the person who 18 maneuvering Into position to be the next tn
line wase Viola Burnham. He sald that she is getting Involved in eyerything, and if you
compare herposition now to & what it was tax several years ago, =i she Is much
more powerful.

-he said Dr. Reid was the most commiteed person [n the party ideologically. (several
people haveixa made this commeni. Ii is a prevaieni opinion, among pro and anii
PNC poople. )
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SOME RECENT CONTACTS WE MAY NOT HAVE MENTIONED

~Colonel Martindale, head of the Paoples Militis, he talked quite friendly
to we and Karen at the Mashramani Parade for quite awhile/ was ghing to try
to come to our party but didn't mske it/ has been to our project m with Gaskin,
very favorable/ says he has a friend that makes water wheels to -.l.l_ie power and
he'd find out if the nan would be interested in giving us & sketch ;
4 .
Margaret Ackman: Parlismentsry Covt, Chief Whip / very friendly we invited her for
dinher along with Evonne Wilxtshire a supervisor that works with her

Lucille Wright- Acting Deputy Mayor of Georggtown/ me met her af Father Ben Parrétt's
Cakholic Church wvhere Marcie spoke

Father Parrott came to our party, he wvas very curious about us but a % slight bit
threatened ghxx about vhere J's membership came from/ wondered how I particularly
related to J's church when I was originally an satheist (I told him that JJ didn't
take people from other churches, mostly had people coming who had attended ne church
before and needed a very practically serving, humanitarian religion/ he was both
fascinated and & bit jeslous, I think tho he was polite,

Ron" bixim Eobinson, he's at Radio Demarara/ he did all the NMC's for the Prime
Minister's Birthday celdbration/ he Mc'd the flag raising ceremony where the
PM was present gnd MC'd the Mashramani float parade / he said he heard great
things about us, wants to come, / ba's director of Christian Stewardship of

the Anglican Diocese / he gave us his home phone mumber and said he was sorry

be missed our party

Jennefer Small Rsdioc Antillies, very friendly, said she met me before at
wills' house/ seemed to be very happy at ocur party, the other woman with
ber said = she never had a batter time — seemed very such at home, very
wmcyitical/ really enjoyed our robot soul dsncers (Davis Solomon and Jerry

did a demcastration}

(I must say that for such short notice our party was rather fahztastic/ it was
11ke a discogeche, not a lot of dancing tho we had some, but after Disne got
wp to sing, we had a dance demonstratiom by the Cuban Choreographer (wh teaches
for the govt. Dance school in Guyana - his original numbers were performed at
the PM's flag raxising ceremony — a dance ztiwi called’ ¥mwkx Revolutfion that
was very powerful, and he danced at thePM's Birthday celebration/ he wants to
wpanxks come back and dance for us again, wants to see our project and wants
to give suggestions for our children's dance program/ a student of us got up
and danced/ we had a xm guitarist who accompanied them and he also accompanied
Diane = he vas an ass and was religous, & but he was black and friendly as well/ »n
the only problem was that he brought in Jesus Christ but the Cuban didn't seea
to notice thank goodness. Wa also had a young Cuyanese man who was with the 4
woman from Radio Antilles amd he got up and sang too, The slides wvani over very {*
well and there was spontanescus interest and questions. The Judge asked us about N
the project, what we're growing and how osr day goes there/ but he was very fas~
cinated with San Prancisco and asked Marcie snd me all about SF, the shopping there a

the vonderful sight-seeipg, Glenda Polite said he flirted with her and asked her 4 ’.
out
—we had the PM'es 3 guards (one of them might have been a driver and they stayed

w quite late)

-Reds PERReira came late and talked to Karen
=Carl Bakkmon was there, he sgid sometldng about having had to call us before
unfortunstely about bad press/ his daughter gave Bobyy the 3rd degree lately

wvhen she went by his house, She's a nurse snd knew him and x asked if PT people
could marry outside of the gropp/ he said yes and she said, "WEl ] then marry me,”
(I think her father set her up to put him on the spot, I think he just laughed)
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Harry Harewood of Radio Demarara was there/ he appeared to be very friendly and
ioterested in the slides but he came with Carl Blackmon (we hadn't invited him)
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Man From England May 1, 1978
Pegusas Pooleidew/Deborah Touchette Deborah Touchette

-Jack Beam asked me to come and talk to soms man that was cornering Loretta -Cordell
~{ wanted somacne elss to come with ma, but they were speaking with others)-
~This man said he svas from England and had coms to Guyana in serch ottjob.and
Qn an Iiln nl\“r‘_n
haad J
-Besa.ldhls wi!emGuynouundthayhadupantodme monthes ago, he was
on spaaklng terms with her pareats, but not with her. He said he came
to see his kids begause he felt she might go off somewhare with them and he wouldn't
ower s¢e them again.
=-Hes said he was interested In our projeot and wanted to know how long we have been
in Guyana ? What area we are locatad in ? and our purvose for comming ?
=l told him of the humanitarfan searvice work and Jlm Jones oonceru that two out of
three bables go to bed hungery every day, and scientiest say -South America could
be the food belt for the whole world. I also polnted out the Guyana 1s English
speaking with fertil lands and we had hoped to bean example that by production
in agriculture In Guyana, the peopls could be feed.

=Ha gaid ha was gald to hare of & groun of paople doing somathing Hiza thia, asid

S emata amms

hnha.dboenlnGuya.na for nine moutbesandmjusttonlghthenlngofus.
~He aaid ha used to live in Guyana many years ago, he worked for ten years
in the buxite mines in Linden, he said he married a Guynese woman and had been
roarrisd for ten years.
-presantly he was staying in Georgetown and woridng as a teacher in one of the schools
=said his field was electronics and that his office was fiithy, also his home was
a2 mess because he was now a batchlor, said Implied he didn't know how to ¢clean
(I folt be was laying a heavy hint that he wanted ma to ¢ ome and ¢lean his home for him}
R _ said he didn't bave anyons to fixx his meals or anything .
=I told him he was going to have to clean up sometima because he couldn't always Hve
in a mess.

=Ha said ha was= a-'-rl we ware an an examnle hacaune thar was alot of heurosley in

guyans, people were lazy,
~Wantad to know if we had any trouble with Customas. .

=1 said not really, we go through the sams proceadures that everyone slse does,
but thar {s a law that states agricultural equip. comes in duty free, and belng that
we are an agricultural project, this is helpful.
=Hp said yes it was for us, but he had salot of troubls with "oustorms , - said he was
~trying to bring in soms equipment to use, camera equip. He said he might lik"
to get togather wiith us and do a fIlm of our place, it w oculdn't be anything professional,
but something that others oould see of our projsct.
= He mentfoned that he was now trylug to bring in a jeep and the govt. was giving him
80 nuch hell, askeing him to pay alot of duty, and he wasn't golng to pay, he thought
he dassrved to have his car and that waen't much to ask.
=1 said there is alot of beaurocy In customs, but it's that way everywhere, I said
, I was told that it was just as difficult in the United States, although I don't know becauss
' I've oot delt with oustoms mmch.
f ~Hs said it was {n no way the sames as {n Guyana
| =He-ashed -me-where-he -could-contact- mbeeme—he%uld-iﬂee{o-hlk-mm
=] asksd him where I oould contact him because more people would be able to give him
a better perspective, people from differect areas fo the project.
He gave me his name and address and asked for our phone and address, I told
him it would be better if I contacted him because I waen't In very oftem, he said the same
applisd to him, s0 he would lfke our address so he copld contact us if I can't geit
in contaot with him by phone. Hs said somstimes he doesn t git phone calls because
tha paople who angwer sre too lazy to rall him to the phona.

- e maeniy

oI told him I would call on Tuosday and let him know when we would be abls to
bave an appt. (I had hoped to have radlo contact by then)
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} £) Nonitary Iriffromation; Ouyana Ce-opermtive Zanc) Vieited by Sharen 4. {!.‘.*‘]f
hd = ™n Car’ Earen iayton, Rlchard Janerc, & Dedb, T. v Ceeia gﬁﬂg
+ Ye spo¥ - the Senersl Kansger, he sald, If v to devalue

* &  4he exe Teta would ochange. At this point it ixed, He smid = 7737
) the Guyana doller is not 1o wtable. Sharen anked wni't wuri.tlu.u =
: wers they're in Cuysna? Me seid we osuld bpy Qovt, mecurities. (ref, + —=v
%0 bonds & ssked hila about a fixed aocobunt, frozen at the exchange PR
rate when the account was open. He sald they hed fixed mocounts at ~ —- =

' 5.5 perccnt; but they were still effective by any devaluation., - errif
. Sharon asked about purchaging an object outside of Cuyana, registered -
S outside of . . o Bd LD #
- - R 56'33" ™. 141’ Ey
T ; — : - e L gt
JT N e Tt
. - i :—-——-- . - . -‘3) . i
L . — - bl _.:
L setaide of Guysam, when the ssller is Cuyness? He said,"In a ocase <
A whers a guynese would prafar to have funds sbroad, we can do that, SRR
A~ but guvnese are 5ot allowed to have acoounts sbroad unless it is 4 ... -
N declared, but the Prodblea lies with him, it's not pumr responsibilisy, .=

‘ He waid,"Bonds or & fixsd income wers securitiss in terms of Guyana  °= -

man.y. Danka Sead 4o held funds at the eEchange rats in forelsm

—— iy e AEALM.I E W Bw i - e = —— . T

ourrency in speculation of ohenge, but thats not dons anymcre,” he .~ . ¥

a, any room fer speculatlen, only 50,00 Guyana édollars - . +

) are alle ,-b,untutgu-nu-uaﬁn.m-u. To walk I3 :
eut of the 5y {airport), can oarry only 15,08 Cuyans

w/out special ssion from the bank., He sald we should see -
Rr. FPadaore-wr'krs Fraser in the exohangs contrell dept. et the
Bank of Cuyana,’ ¥e didn't thin) the IKF would alter situations much,
and 4idn’t think it would interfer with the exchange ocontrcll mate,
the funde would be Rept in. Guyans has certin oconditions they have
to ntin{y {ref. %o the DNP) rederloyment, all of that was part of
the cond t!onc‘bd‘ng 1ayed domn, They felt Guyana wasn't aaking :
Practical use of “the svailable ekills, He sald,fwkenascoountry o
devalues, they mult be certin there will be an increase in uetion, '~ .
Sroduction g -£alTing.in eugwr, boxite, rice. we wouldn't benifit
5} a devalliation/ One U,S. dollor gives 2.56 Gy dollor, cng pound '° . -..
sterling you get #.50 gy, Should it devalue it would be &, pomething 7
r pound & g and that would mean more dollars in oirculation, R
t Guyana : 31 prosper if ther was a production increaze. As it looks
Guyand will:ndt come out, He 4ién't ses production incremss. O
iz pointed out that Jamica was t0ld to devaluate, the IKF demanded %, ~
1 Ne agreed that wmms trus, sal¥ Jamicas situzsien may be different then -
i ours, He sald,*They may be._exporting mors, showing tendencies for - I
- increase in, production, !‘o’relgn investmenty 1s one of the conditiong- "'~
ths II'F weuld require, He said he saw no outward indlcation the Loimees
foverrzent would give up on their stand previcusly made, He would® R
1ike to bellave sach coyntry le trasted sepsra .
Yisited by Richard Janert, Karen on, Deborsh T, -

e

Cwms

& Sharon Ames.,,Rishard msked sbout setting up an extemal aceount?
(he digurteraadide we had ond mizeady) Mr,Fesger sald,*why don®t yom -
hold it in 9.5, dollars? This iR ny advise, Theres no refulation - “ <
in speculation of deval@stion in ang, Sharon asked what the rege -~ '~
3 ulations Ware on hasing eutsids the coungry(ref, to the boat), 7~
- althPdgh ghe 9idn/t mention the boat. He asked us, "like a ship

. for and exanple? It has to be an Investment and/or it has to be

Ay
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import license to.dbr in, probably pay duty from external aces, ' '
If ite a situatidh )

and brought to Gujyans, otill nedd an im license, If your .
buying from Ouyana cutsidé, it's tieklieh. the object in owned MR-
by » Guynese mnd funds are made by the bost, the funds should be oL
brought in, ' It's the law, It‘'s a domestic purchase, he must be

maid in Guyha currsncy. Its 11ligal for a Guyanese to holéd an
account outdids the country., Thers may be one or two situntions

but it's unysusl, We would have to check it out if the person maid
he had persimsicn, He said investasnt of funds ig & security measurs, AR
tTenpury btillsg-a one year thing at 8%, it’s slsost the safest thing, . =%
Sharcn amked where we should do thizx at. He said anyone of those - :,
ooasrcial banks., You won't have to worry about not getting peid on -~ -
that,.whithehtifatatuges If it's in V.85, d0llers, {tou should get permissgion .- -

1ike the IMF,..If buying outside the country, you have to get an
{n? ta
of

sy

. order %0 Teceive 1t without any trouble when aptures, you
. won't have any troudle getting it in U,S. dollars, apply to Guymna

S Be-33 ~ ™~y
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Bank, Kortages, therss investment in house buildings,.t to 5%.
thay've bu!l\sdoing that for a long time, it's expanding there -
nlright. chpok it out, They make Agriocultural Loans, They can -
lend toffarmers bLecause no ons can coms back the next year and ask
ofor it. Sharon asked if he thought thers would be a dsvalustion in
X Guyana, He exid he wouldn't know if devaluation would happen,
. $%t would be a secrst. There would be sone stipulation, It's i
. devaluation is zozmething always considered. That is something I can'’t

ey
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approved, 4 sals has to be dpoe 10cally., If it’s investment, ey © " d

-in another country, the purchase iz madse 5-.‘;':;‘3'-:% R
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Skip Roperts Deborah Touchatte
w/Maria Katsaris &
Deborah Touchette July 12, 1978 k

-These are notes taken from hig file, Marie said you already -
had these on file, but I typed it over anyway for cross Tef.”
1

- i. That in 1974 Jones had pui out an appeal for all un-
registersd weopons his people could agquire

2. T™hat the weapong were subsegquentlly taken to Guyana
chartered a/c out of Miami

spen 2?1 aﬁ {H"SH;‘BSEESFE gogzoo.ooo.oo & $3000,000,00 were

"4, Those monies are normally shipped via mail c/o Paula
Adams at the Mission in Guyans.
5. That Jonee iz an active supporter of both the Black
Muglims and Black Panther organigation
6. That Jones had considerable political power both in
Mendocino and S.F., counties
7. That Jones was seen throwing tear gas into a demon-
stration in Guyana in 1975
8. That Jones weuld like to become a factor in the GuyiGovt.
or power structure
9,That he has upward of 27,000 acres in Guyana approximately
30 miles up river from Georgetown whersupon he has hfa
Agricultural Mission

In"!tig.ti'e d’tails- ssassenena SPZBPRPBOOZ“'(JJ‘{)
On Peb 24, 1977 @ 7:30 P.M. SSA R.E. 3
Murtagh & this agent met w/ approximately 14 people who aver

.the preceding 18 monthe had left $he FT.C.C & its pastor -
J.¥. Jones .
Prior to this meeting on Feb. 5, 1977 I had met with an i
interdedisary of theirs who had told a biparre tale of the goings

on within the chureh. J,

These allegations were checked with a Senior member of the
Mendocino County Sherriffs Dept. who acceded to their probability

lacknolodged that thepevple who had left the church had causge ¥

for concern over possible physical harm as a result of their I
leaving. I ; i ‘n
"
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